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October 19, 1978

MEMORANDUM FOR: Steven A. Varga,. Chief, LWR-4, DPM

FROM: Harley Silver, Project Manager, LWR-4, DPM

SUBJECT: FORTHC0t1ING MEETING WITH TVA RE FIRE PROTECTION
AT SEQUOYAH

Date: Thursday
October 26, 1978

Time: 10:30 Ni

Location: P-422

Purpose: To discuss fire protection.at
'

Sequoyah (see enclosed agenda)

Participants: NRC

V, Benaroya, P. Mathews, D Lasher
H. Silver, V. Leung

TVA

Dave Lambert, et al
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Harley S er, Project fianager
Light W r Reactors Branch 4
Division of Project Management
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AGENDA

'
1. Discuss annulus area with respect to compliance with questions

1, 4, and 12.

2. Philosophy for other areas with respect to questions 1, 4, and 12.

3. Schedule for submittal of TVA responses to questions 1, 4, and 12.

.

*

O

+



.- .. -. .

;, * **
-

. ,

Tennessee Valley Authority - -

.

ccs:
Herbert S. Sanger, J r. Esq.
General Counsel
Tennessee Valley Authority
400 Commerce Avenue
E llB 33
Knoxville, Tennessee 37902

Mr. E. G. Beasley -
Tennessee Valley Authority
400 Commerce Avenue
Knoxville, Tennessee 37902

i Mr. Michael Harding
Westinghouse Electric Corporation
P. O. Box 355
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15230

Mr. David Lambert
Tennessee Valley Authority
303 Power Building -

Chattanooga, Tennessee 37401

: Mr. N. B. Hughes
2 Manager of Power

Tennessee Valley Authority
; 830 Power Building

Chattanooga, Tenn. 37401,
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